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Republika ng Pilipinas

ﬁiagamatan ngy Edukaspon

REHIYON V (BIKOL)
TANGGAPANG PANSANGAY NG MGA PAARALAN NG CATANDUANES

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Public Schools District Supervisors
All School Heads

FROM:

OfficgrfIn-Charge
DATE: June 16, 2025
SUBJECT:

In reference to the attached letter of Mr. Nelson T. Sicio, Coordinator of the
Padagos na Patanos Movement, please facilitate the distribution of school bags and supplies

to selected pupils in the district/schools.

The distribution of bags and supplies should not cause disruption of classes
in accordance with DepEd Order No. 9, s. 2025 “Instituting Measures to Increase Engaged

DISTRIBUTION OF SCHOOL BAGS TO SELECTED INDIGENT PUPILS

Time-On-Task and Ensuring Compliance Therewith”.

This memorandum is issued for information and guidance.
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Madam:

The People’s Victory Party (Medical Caravan) for Governor Elect Patrick Alain T. Azanza
was held on June 8, 2025.

One of the activities is the distribution of school bags and supplies to selected indigent
pupils in the Division of Catanduanes.

In this regard may I respectfully request for the distribution of the said materials.
Your approval on this request is highly appreciated.

Thank You.

Cogrdinator
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